Essays were read by Hethrington on the life and Writings of Cicero [twenty minutes]. By Campbell on the invasion of Canada by the Americans 1775-76 [twenty minutes]. By McIntyre on the future of Canada, and by Cochrane on the assassination of T. D. McGee. Three declamations were pronounced. The Principal stated that Massar Robinson and Capitchauk had

The Principal stated that Messas. Robinson and Cruikshank had been successfully engaged in teaching Academy and High School during the past year. Others had been teaching common Schools. Seven students from this College had entered the different Fa

culties of McGill University the past year. Reference was also made to Messrs. Hovey, Thomas, and F. C. Cleveland, students of this Institution, who had thus entered upon the practice of their professions in this District respectively as Ad-vocate, Notary and Provincial Land Surveyor with good prospects of success. It is a good sign when men are appreciated at home.

Mr. Brownlow who ought to have been mentioned hitherto, had taken honours in the Medical School of Washington, D. C.

Notice was given that the Classes in Agricultural Chemistry, which had been maintained during a part of each session for several years

past, would be resumed in the Autumn; as also the classes in Me-chanical and Architectural Drawing. The Principal, on behalf of the Corporation, expressed thanks for past favours from persons in the vicinity and elsewhere, in money, books and the like, and spoke of the urgent additional needs of the College, to enable it to continue and perfect the work begun.

The grammar school of this institution was closed on the 23rd ult. To prevent an overcrowded attendance, no public announcement had been made, yet the lecture room of the College was filled to its utmost capacity by the relations of the pupils. In the absence of the President, the venerable C. B. Clevaland, Esq., a trustee, and one of the founders of the College, occupied the chair. The report of the standing of the pupils in the various branches of study, ascertained from the results of the oral and written examinations, was read by Principal Graham, who also distributed first or second prizes to the twenty-six pupils whose names follow :-- Andrews, Gilman, Morrill, Burnham, Gouin, Maiu, Hethrington, Unwin, Kenny, Goodwin, Charlton, Davis, Glenny, Fowler, Aylmer, Dickson, Stewart, McPherson, LeDuc, DeSaulniers, Murphy, Noel, Compbell Webb, Kelly, and Frazer. The first prizes were the gift of Lord Aylmer. The prizes awarded at the previous examinations during the year were donated by Messrs G. K. Foster and C. B. Cleveland Esquires, The other by Messrs G. K. Poster and C. B. Cleveland Esquires, The other public exercises were of particular interest to the anditors, as nearly all the pupils took part in them. It was especially noticeable both at this and the preceding distribution of prizes to the grammar school, that several of the first and second prizes in writing, book-keeping, and the like, were carried off by French pupils learning English. At the annual meeting of the Corporation on the 4th inst., — Lord Aylmer was elected President, —Mayor Hethrington, Vice-Prest., C. K. Foster, Esq., Trens, and C. P. Cloveland, Esq., N. P., Sec. The Key, John Mckay who has been accentably lecturing upon

The Kev. John Mckay who has been acceptably lecturing upon Logic and Metaphysics, for the past two years, has been appointed Professor in these branches, and in the Gaelic language and Literature.-Com.

NECROLOGY.

The Late Bishop Fulford, Metropolitan of Canada.

Yesterday afternoon the late much respected Metropolitan of the Province of Canada died at the See House, in this city, after an illness which only assumed an alarming phase within a few hours of his death. The deceased Prelate presided over this Diocese since the year 1854, and it may be safely said that no man ever held a post involving such responsibilities, with duties that brought him into contact with men of such various opinions the less cause of offence while maintaining Cartier Normal Schools, lasted from 11 A. M. until 4 P. M. Four of the Ministers of the Local Government were present, viz. the Hons. Messrs. Chauveau, Ouimet, Dunkin, and Peaubien, besides members and interests, who gave less cause of offence while maintaining his own views, or who left behind him so universal a sentiment of respect and reverence. racteristic peculiarity. It is that while it is broken up into a

Public Speaking and Reading,—Hodge, Hurd, Campbell, Heth-rington, Jenks, McIntyre, and Nixon. Matriculants and Members of the Matriculating Class.—McIntyre (prize) and King ; Jenks, Aylmor and Shurtleff. Junior College Class,—McDonald, Cochrane, McArthur Lawrence, J. McIntyre, Leavitt and Andrews. We are sure that the mourning for the late Metropolitan will not be confined to the members of his own Church; but that many Catholics and a very large number of Protestants of bodies differrent in doctrine from that over which he presided will feel that by death we have been deprived of an humble and devoted servant of God, and a most worthy fellow citizen. The late Metropolitan was a member of an ancient family settled ut Great Fulford, in Devonsl.ire, from very early times in English history, at least so far back as the reign of Richard Ist. He was born in 1803, and was therefore 65 years of age at the time of his death. He was educated at Tiverton Grammar School, and Exeter College, Oxford; graduated in 1824; took his degree of D. D. in 1850, and was successively Rector of Trowbridge and of Croydon, and Minister of Curzon Chapel, London. He was also chaplain to the Duchess of Gloucester until his appointment to the charge of this Diocesse. In 1860 he was appointed Metropolitan. During the time in which he presided over the Diocese he witnessed very considerable changes in the country, the city, and the Church. He has seen the population, especially of Montreal, largely increased, and, notwithstanding the withdrawal of the endowments on which many members of his Church had been accustomed to rely for the support of their services, he has seen the usefulness, strength and beauty, of Christian organiza-tion greatly extended in every directiou. The present ecclesiastical government and the synodical system have grown up during the time that he held the Episcopate; and it is known that he took a large share in bringing about the assemblage of the recently held Anglican Conference at Lambeth. Bishop Fulford was a man of commanding but strikingly reverend, and at the same time gentle appearance. The priest and the gentleman were admirably blended in his bearing and character. He appeared to be very happy in the administration of his Diocese, in spite of the discordant elements which it contained—a circumstance due no doubt to his kindness and consideration for others, as well as his firmness. His preaching was hardly brillant-we suppose he would not have thought such a characterization of it complimentary; but his discourses were of a practical kind, nobly conceived, expressed in sound English, and delivered with an affecting and simple gravity, which made them exceedingly effec-tive. He way not only a preacher in words, but in acts. It is well known that, while given to hospitality, according to the Apostolic injunction, his manner of life was remarkably simple, and that he made many personal sacrifices for the sake of the Diocese. In a word, we may repeat of him, the praise with which the father of English poetry summed up the character of his model ciergyman :-

> Of Christes lore and his Apostles twelve He taught,-but first he followed it himselve.

-Montreal Herald. Sept. 10th.

We may add that his Lorship took a lively interest in education. On the organization of the Council of Public Instruction in 1859 he was at once appointed a member. He was also President and Visitor (Ex-officio), of the University of Bishop's College, Lennoxville.

MONTHLY SUMMARY.

EDUCATIONAL INTELLIGENCE.

The meeting, which took place on the 11th July in the Jacques

of the Council of Public Instruction and Board of Agriculture residing in